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\ \” OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
LL 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
LV AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

FPedruary 11, 1964

Skelly 011 Company
Draver 510
Fagrmington, New Msxico
Atin: Mr, J.¥W. George

Rer Skelly 0il Company #1 Mexico
Federal "A%, I-10-24N-CW

Dear Mr. Georget

A letter from this office to Mr. Singley of your office dated
Decemder 3, 1963 advised that remedial action may be regquired upon
eubject dual completion in the agbsence of proof of sone separation.

We have not received either prooy of separation or an intention
to perform remedial action.

Please advise us of your intentlon f{n this regard.

Yours very truly

A. B. Kendrick
Bngineer, District #3

ARK: ks
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0I1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 3, 1963

Skelly 0il Company
Lrawer 510
Farmington, New Yexico
Attnt Mr. William Singley, Jr.

Re: Packer Leakage Test,
Hexico Federal "A¥ #1
Tw]C=24N €W

Dear Mr. Singley:

Subject test and retest fail to prove separation between the
zones as required by Hule 112-4.

Remedial action will be required in the immediate jfuture
unless proof of separation can be obtained by further testing.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R, &endrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK 1 ks
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